MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N KEVIN ATKINS

CHIEF DEVELOPMENT OFFICER

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Craig Bencz, Admin. Officer, Sr.
CC: Kevin Atkins, Chief Development Officer

Susan Speckert, Commissioner of Law
DATE: September 11, 2020

SUBJECT:  Purchase of Service Agreement — Evaluation of Exactions Program

Request

Request Council authorization to execute a Purchase of Service Agreement with Stantec
Consulting, Inc. for a comprehensive evaluation of the costs and public infrastructure
requirements associated with the LFUCG Exactions Program (“Program”).

Reason for Request

Request for Proposal (“RFP”) No. 12-2020 was advertised in July 2020 for the purpose of
seeking proposals from qualified firms for a comprehensive evaluation of the costs and public
infrastructure requirements associated with the LFUCG Exactions Program. This evaluation will
lead to the development of a plan for achieving the infrastructure development and
implementation objectives of the Expansion Area Master Plan in a manner that allocates and
distributes the costs associated with infrastructure development throughout the Expansion
Areas, which may lead to the equitable dissolution of the Program.

Stantec Consulting, Inc. was chosen by the selection committee at the conclusion of the RFP
process.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $215,900

The cost for future FY is: N/A

Are the funds budgeted?
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The funds are budgeted.
Account humber: 6021-160906-0001-73203

File Number:

Director/Commissioner: Atkins
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